STATE HEALTH PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

100 NORTH UNION STREET, SUITE 870
MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36104

November 23, 2020

MEMORANDUM

TO: Interested Parties

FROM: Emily T. Marsal
Executive Director

RE: SHCC Meeting
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Statewide Health Coordinating Council (SHCC) is Tuesday,
December 8, 2020, beginning at 10:00 a.m. This meeting is currently scheduled only to be held virtually.

Log-in credentials are provided below and available on the Agency’s website, www.shpda.alabama.gov.
A copy of the tentative Agenda is also available on the Agency’s website.

Join Zoom Meeting

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A _ cite.zoom.us | 99206714143-3Fpwd-
3DZlJzcFhISGANUOxGb28zUEp6UXhCdz09&d=DwIFAwW&c=8KOmnSt5E4j4U dMGxZxbA&r=Jn8 o02hl8UQ1
aVUwWPsVTI8Fr5216d6WhrkJfBtRim4&m=BrRi5gt8e UbswKn2DI5PXQXkmIvOVbSX6N XgDrppH4&s=Lr6
dAOH-n3pPMbNe6TV8BDIZOWMEKSI3PyiGrkDAON8&e=

Meeting ID: 992 0671 4143

Passcode: 696521

One tap mobile
+16465588656,,992067141434,,,,,,0#,,696521#

Should you have any questions please contact the Agency.

ETM/kwm
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